SHAWN BIRD

<u>absent.bird@gmail.com</u> (360) - 463-0456

WEB DEVELOPER, COMPUTER TECHNICIAN

Profile

Skilled and talented programmer, technician, and designer. Adaptive and calm under pressure. An excellent person to work with; experience freelancing has granted interpersonal skills and an aptitude for self management.

Skills

Web Development

A knack for developing new competencies in a fast-paced environment. Experienced in every aspect of web design and development.

Computer Repair & Maintenance

Intrepidly solve everything from mission-critical system failures to confounding errors and glitches.

Network Administration

Experienced with routing, DHCP, DNS, SSL, firewalls, Nginx, and active directory; even good at running cables.

Technical

HTML	CSS	JavaScript
Go	Linux	Python
Network Management	Computer Hardware	Windows Systems

Experience

Soaring Bird Enterprises

Owner/Web Developer

2009-Present

Created the majority of new websites representing businesses and organizations in the Shelton area between 2009 and 2012. Worked with Twitter, Facebook and UPS APIs. Built and maintained strong client relations with local businesses and organizations.

CF Greens

2011-Present

IT Supervisor

Administrator for 50+ users, 28 workstations, 7 servers, and 2 websites. Manage time clocks, phones, and network security. Develop and maintain custom software and intranet resources as needed.

Education

Olympic College - Shelton, Washington

Associate of Arts and Sciences - 2007-2009

New Market Vocational Skills Center - Tumwater, Washington Advanced Computer Education (A+, CIW) - 2005-2006

Network Management (N+) - 2006-2007